

WHISTLER

REGULAR MEETING OF MUNICIPAL COUNCIL TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2018, STARTING AT 5:30 P.M.

Franz Wilhelmsen Theatre at Maury Young Arts Centre 4335 Blackcomb Way, Whistler, BC V0N 1B4

PRESENT:

Mayor: N. Wilhelm-Morden

Councillors: J. Crompton, J. Ford, J. Grills, C. Jewett and S. Maxwell

Chief Administrative Officer, M. Furey

General Manager of Corporate and Community Services, T. Battiston

General Manager of Resort Experience, J. Jansen General Manager of Infrastructure Services, J. Hallisey

Director of Planning, M. Kirkegaard

Municipal Clerk, B. Browning

Manager of Communications, M. Comeau

Senior Planner, M. Laidlaw

Planner, A. Antonelli

Planning Analyst, J. Abraham Planning Analyst, T. Napier Council Coordinator, N. Barr

Community Transportation Planner, Richard Drudl

ABSENT:

Councillor S. Anderson

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden announced that the Public Hearing for the National (Whistler) Beerhall Covenant Modification had been cancelled. The Resort Municipality of Whistler received written notification from the applicant (Concorde, National & Larco) requesting the cancellation of the Public Hearing that was scheduled for September 18, 2018. The Liquor Licence application and Covenant Modification consideration have been deferred to a later date.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Agenda Moved by Councillor J. Ford

Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That Council adopt the Regular Council Meeting Agenda of September 18, 2018.

CARRIED

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Minutes Moved by Councillor J. Grills

Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That Council adopt the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of September 4, 2018.

CARRIED

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD

Paul Hothersall 2040 Gondola Way Re: Bylaw response to nightly rentals Mr. Hothersall said that he noted a number of places that are residentially zoned are being listed for nightly rental online, and is concerned that employees are being evicted for the winter in favour of nightly rental revenues. He asked if Council will take this matter seriously when it comes to imposing fines, especially with the new bylaws in place.

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden responded that Council and staff are indeed taking this seriously and noted there had been several examples of some owners being fined or taken to court. She noted that the Bylaw Department is working on a complaints basis. Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden suggested that any person who is being evicted due to their accommodation being offered illegally for nightly rentals should make a complaint for Bylaw to deal with.

Mr. Hothersall asked if priority would be given to complaints about accommodation where employees are being displaced.

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden responded that this would be the case.

Re: Level of Council's understanding with regards to the relative affordability of employee housing proposals Mr. Hothersall noted that some of the information in the Council Package was difficult to understand, and as the Package was particularly large, asked if Council was able to read and understand the Package. He specifically asked about the information slide regarding the relative affordability of the employee housing proposals and if Council understands the differences between the relative affordability of the proposals.

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden noted that by the time an item reaches the Council Meeting Package, Councillors have usually seen the information at Committees and other Reports or Meetings, so even though there is a lot of information, it isn't all new. She added that Council would have an opportunity to ask questions regarding the proposals after the Report is presented.

PRESENTATIONS AND DELEGATIONS

Transportation Advisory Group Update A presentation was given by Community Transportation Planner Richard Drudl and General Manager of Infrastructure Services James Hallisey regarding the Transportation Advisory Group Update.

MAYOR'S REPORT

Mayor's Report

UBCM Summary

Last week, Whistler hosted the Union of BC Municipalities' annual convention. The convention is an opportunity for Whistler to engage other communities and meet with provincial ministers on issues of importance to the community. It was a very busy agenda. During the conference, Chief Administrative Officer Mike Furey, Councillors and Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden met with the following provincial ministers:

- Lisa Beare, Minister of Tourism;
- George Heyman, Minister of Environment;
- Claire Trevena, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure;
- Katrine Conroy, Minister of Child and Family Development;
- Doug Donaldson, Minister of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development;
- Katrina Chen, Minister of State for Child Care;
- Adrian Dix, Minister for Health;
- Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; and

Carole James, Minister of Finance.

The meetings were productive and the ministers were made aware of Whistler's current challenges. These meetings were also an opportunity to help the Resort Municipality of Whistler build support for funding and to move plans forward on key items, including:

- Sea to Sky regional transit;
- Housing, including funding support for the lower Cheakamus Crossing project;
- Attracting more early childhood educators to Whistler;
- Multi-year wildfire funding allowing the acquisition of required equipment for wildfire mitigation and management; and
- Increased access to mental health services and family physicians.

Chief Administrative Officer Mike Furey and Squamish Nation Councillor Chris Lewis also sat on a panel on advancing local government relations with Indigenous peoples. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden attended the Mayors' Caucus. Meetings were also held with ministers and fellow resort municipality's leaders about the Resort Municipality Initiative (RMI) funding. RMI funding was confirmed as ongoing with further information coming out in the 2019 provincial budget.

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden noted that she had received positive feedback about Whistler as the host community and added that the attendees had enjoyed their time here. Attendees noted Whistler's renowned facilities and in the spirit of the conference's theme of connection, credited the intimacy of the Village in providing more opportunities to interact with other attendees.

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden thanked Tourism Whistler and the Conference Centre team for their excellent conference services and banquet delivery, and also thanked the Hilton, Westin and the other hotels, as well as the community for again being very welcoming hosts

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden invited the Councillors to share some of their highlights and take-aways from the UBCM Conference.

Councillor Jack Crompton

Councillor Jack Crompton noted that he was impressed with the level of attendance given that it is so close to the municipal elections. One workshop that stood out was about engaging millennials in politics. One of the key take-aways was that children who are engaged in actual democracy rather than pretend democracy are more likely to be voters, candidates and participate moving forward. Examples were children could view meetings at school, shadow councils and youth councils.

Councillor Jack Crompton also noted that there many conversations about wildfire considering the last two years, with our local perspective showing the need for inclusion of the local governments in the decisions that are made. He also noted some great conversations around agriculture and new rules that are coming out relating the Agricultural Land Commission can better serve communities such as Whistler.

Councillor Jen Ford

Councillor Jen Ford noted that she had attended many of the same workshops mentioned by Councillor Crompton. One workshop that stood out was on Green Technology and Innovation and how we can work towards meeting our targets for climate change mitigation. It was well received and looked at things such as renewable energy and renewable gases. Councillor Jen Ford also noted that she had attended several meetings with the ministers for Childcare and Child and Family Development and they announced some new funding for childcare fee reductions, affordable childcare benefits for families that need it the most. This allows parents to go back to work, which is so important for our

community. They also announced programming and funding for bringing more people into working in Early Childhood Education, which will help with the staffing shortages that are currently being experienced. Their target is to open 22,000 more spaces for childcare in the next three years. Councillor Jen Ford also noted that she had attended sessions regarding agricultural land reserve and protecting farmland and food reserve and agriculture in our region.

Councillor Jen Ford announced that she had also been elected to the Board of UBCM as Director at Large.

Councillor John Grills

Councillor John Grills noted that there are often many meetings packed into the day, and congratulated Councillor Jen Ford who had to run straight from another meeting in order to give her speech for the UBCM director at Large election.

Councillor John Grills thanked the food and beverage staff working in all the different locations and noted seeing many of the same staff working across the various locations.

Councillor John Grills noted that he was impressed that the ministers had strong knowledge about Whistler, for example, they were aware of the recent water main break; and noted that they were complimentary about employee housing and FireSmart initiatives in Whistler. He noted that the RMI and MRDT meetings went well. Councillor John Grills also met with Mr. Ramsay from the BC Housing Corporation and he asked for staff to follow up with him with regards to Cheakamus Crossing Phase 2.

Councillor John Grills noted that they spoke to Airbnb on a number of occasions. As of October 1, 2018, they will be collecting MRDT when people book online.

With regards to cannabis tax sharing, there was no word on when this would happen, but UBCM passed a resolution which provides the province with some good suggestions.

Councillor Cathy Jewett

Councillor Cathy Jewett echoed the sentiments of her colleagues with regards to the hospitality in Whistler and specifically noted the Village Hosts were great at helping delegates find their way around. Councillor Cathy Jewett also thanked her colleagues on Council for making sure that between them they were all able to attend as many workshops as possible.

Councillor Cathy Jewett attended a workshop on affordability highlighting issues that are affecting municipalities across the province. Another workshop was regarding building community resiliency to wildfires noting the state of emergency in B.C. this summer. There were also concerns that we are going from flooding to wildfires. Councillor Cathy Jewett noted that she attended a forum on 'tent cities', but for Whistler we are seeing more people in vans. She also noted that she attended meetings on the Childcare Benefit roll out and Cannabis legislation, as well as an event at the Library for the B.C. Libraries Trust Association.

Councillor Cathy Jewett specifically noted the Indigenous Relations workshop which provided insight on recognizing how First Nations prefer to create dialogue.

Councillor Sue Maxwell

Councillor Sue Maxwell again echoed the comments from other Councillors and agreed it was a great session to be at this year.

Councillor Sue Maxwell noted that she attended a workshops on: Green Innovation and Clean Growth, where they noted that procurement could be a key way to drive this; a Midsize Community Workshop – many communities with a population under 20,000 participated in a count of homeless people in 2018, and the solutions that have been found

to help overcome this; Mental Health and Opioid Addiction – the phrase that stood out was "the opposite of addiction is connection"; Code of Conduct – where it was suggested that there was importance in implementing a code of conduct.

Councillor Sue Maxwell listed a number of notable resolutions that were passed.

Calgary Olympic Bid

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden noted that Calgary is bidding to host the 2026 Olympic Winter Games and their bid proposes the use of Whistler Olympic Park. The RMOW has been aware of the proposed concept since early this year. The International Olympic Committee has revamped the process to make bidding and hosting Olympic Games cheaper and more sustainable by sharing venues and infrastructure that already exist in other locations. Hosting the ski jumping and Nordic-combined in Whistler Olympic Park is a way to utilize existing infrastructure, reduce costs and be more sustainable, Whistler supports this approach in principle. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden stated that the details of the bid have not been formally presented to Council at this point and as far as she is aware they have not yet been presented to the SLRD board (which is the jurisdiction where the sport hosting would take place). The Resort Municipality of Whistler anticipates seeing a presentation later this year if the plebiscite in Calgary in November gives the project the green light to move forward. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden noted that nothing has been considered yet by Council, and added that the community's views will be important moving forward, and there will continue to be updates.

CKNW Show

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden noted that she had co-hosted the radio show on the station CKNW on September 5, 2018 and it was a great opportunity to talk about Whistler.

Cheakamus Crossing Phase II Open House, October 1, 2018

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden announced that there will be an open house regarding Cheakamus Crossing Housing Phase II. The open house has been scheduled for Monday, October 1, 2018 from 4:30 to 6:30 p.m. at the Westin Resort & Spa. It will provide an opportunity for the community to view the progress on Phase II of the master plan and the development of additional employee-restricted housing at Cheakamus Crossing. Additional information will be provided in the next week at whistler.ca.

Fall Transportation Changes

The end of summer marks changes to Whistler's transportation program. Council has just heard from the Transportation Advisory Group (TAG) about the 2028 Transportation Action Plan, and Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden added that there was a Transportation Open House prior to the Council Meeting and the final results will be seen at the Council Meeting on October 2, 2018. She noted that over the past two years, the TAG and the community have taken big steps to improve transportation in Whistler. Some of these are in the form of the summer transportation initiatives like adding additional transit services and free weekend travel. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden commended this group, as well as the community supporting these initiatives.

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden reminded everyone that the summer services have changed as we move into fall and the free weekend travel on Whistler's buses has now ended. This program was funded by pay parking in the Day Lots and was a great success again this year. The Farmers' Market free bike valet service has also finished for the season and there is free parking in Day Lots 4 and 5 from September 16 to December 15, 2018.

Significant Closures to Alpine Trails Following Grizzly Bear Encounters

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden reminded the community of the significant alpine trail closures following three grizzly bear encounters. The Resort Municipality of Whistler is working with the Conservation Officer Service (COS) and area biologists to support the

extensive closure of trails on Mount Sproatt and Rainbow Mountain. Whistler shares these mountains with Whistler's grizzly and black bear populations, and Council and the RMOW appreciate the community's ongoing care towards bears. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden added she is aware that the community has many avid hikers and bikers, and has a degree of familiarity with bears but asked that everyone respect these trail closures to ensure the bears and people are safe. The COS have reminded us that grizzly bears are extremely sensitive to human presence. Even if you don't see them, they can detect people from kilometres away and when they do they alter their behaviour. This puts increased pressure on these bears, and complicates efforts to gain enough weight prior to denning. The closures are also important to reduce the likelihood of injury or death due to a conflict with agitated grizzly bears. The closed trails are the entire Sproatt Alpine Network, Rainbow Lake Trail, Skywalk, Kevin's Homerun Trail, Screaming Cat Lake Trail and Upper Nineteen-Mile Creek Trail. Further details can be found on the website at whistler.ca/bearalerts. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden thanked the community for their help in protecting Whistler's bears by avoiding these trails.

RMOW Recognized for Achieving Carbon Neutrality

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden announced that the Resort Municipality of Whistler was proud to achieve carbon neutrality again in 2017. This was recognized last week by the Province and UBCM with the RMOW being awarded Level 4 recognition from the Climate Action Recognition Program. Whistler signed the Climate Action Charter in 2007 and has been committed to taking action on climate change and reducing greenhouse gas emissions. The RMOW looks to lead by example by reducing both corporate emissions and emissions from the broader community. The RMOW corporate operations have achieved carbon neutrality annual since 2010. Corporate greenhouse gas emissions have reduced by 29 per cent since peak levels in 2009. Work continues with staff actively seeking opportunities to reduce energy consumption and greenhouse gas emissions across operations. Further information about the RMOW's work on climate action initiatives can be found online at whistler.ca/ClimateAction.

Meadow Park Sports Centre Hosts the Canucks and Pool Reopening

This weekend, Whistler was delighted to welcome back the Vancouver Canucks for their annual training camp. The training camp was hosted at Meadow Park Sports Centre and the Canucks trained over four days with sessions open for the public to watch for free. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden added that it was great to see hockey fans coming out to cheer on the players.

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden noted that the Meadow Park Sports Centre has now completed their annual maintenance work. The pool has reopened for all swim classes and public access, and she thanked the community for their patience during this time.

Local Government Elections

Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden noted that nominations for Council have now closed and she congratulated Councillor Crompton as he will become the next Mayor of Whistler. Mayor Nancy Wilhelm-Morden also wished Councillors Jen Ford, Cathy Jewett and John Grills luck in their campaigns.

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Private Sector Employee Housing Initiative Recommendatio ns File No. 7734

Moved by Councillor J. Ford Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That Council authorize further review and processing of Rezoning Applications RZ1144 (2077 Garibaldi Way), RZ1146 (7104 Nancy Greene Drive), RZ1147 (1315 Cloudburst Drive), and RZ1152 (2028 Rob Boyd Way).

Report No. 18-117

Moved by Councillor J. Ford Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That the motion be amended to add RZ1153 (8975 Highway 99).

Moved by Councillor J. Grills Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That the amendment to the motion be amended to add the requirement that an indication from the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure has been received within 120 days as to access to Highway 99.

CARRIED

That the motion be amended to add RZ1153 (8975 Highway 99) provided that an indication from the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure has been received within 120 days as to access to Highway 99.

CARRIED

That Council authorize further review and processing of Rezoning Applications RZ1144 (2077 Garibaldi Way), RZ1146 (7104 Nancy Greene Drive), RZ1147 (1315 Cloudburst Drive), and RZ1152 (2028 Rob Boyd Way), and RZ1153 (8975 Highway 99) provided that an indication from the Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure has been received within 120 days as to access to Highway 99.

CARRIED

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden declared a recess at 7:25 p.m.

Mayor N. Wilhelm-Morden reconvened the Meeting at 7:27 p.m.

Blackcomb Way

DVP1159 – 4335 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

- Electronic Projection Sign at Maury Young Arts Centre File No. DVP1159 Report No. 18-114

That Council approve the issuance of Development Variance Permit DVP1159 to vary "Sign Bylaw No. 558, 1987" to permit an electronic projection sign for the display of still images only to be installed at 4335 Blackcomb Way, as shown on the Sign Specifications and Sample Content and as described in the Project Brief, both prepared by Arts Whistler. dated July 4, 2018, and all attached as Appendices "B" and "C" to Administrative Report to Council No.18-114.

OPPOSED: Councillor S. Maxwell

CARRIED

DVP1161 -8127 Alpine Way - Covered Entry and Carport Addition File No. **DVP1161** Report No. 18Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That Council approve the issuance of Development Variance Permit DVP1161 for the proposed development located at 8127 Alpine Way to vary the building setbacks as follows:

- 1) Vary the front setback from 7.6 metres to 7.0 metres for a covered entryway.
- 2) Vary the front setback from 5.0 metres to 4.2 metres for an attached carport.

As shown on the architectural plans A-2.0, dated September 6, 2018, and A-3.0, dated July 17, 2018, by Brisbin Brook Beynon Architects attached as Appendix "B" to Administrative Report to Council No. 18-115.

CARRIED

DP1627 - 1501 Alta Lake Road (Prism Lands)

115

Moved by Councillor C. Jewett Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

File No. DP1627 Report No. 18-116

That Council approve the issuance of Development Permit DP1627 authorizing:

- a) The subdivision of lands as illustrated on Subdivision Plan EPP82933 and Strata Plan EPS5247 prepared by Axis Land Surveying Ltd., dated August 9, 2018 and attached as Appendix "C" to Administrative Report No. 18-116;
- b) The alteration of land as illustrated on Civil Plans KEY-1, RD-1, RD-2, X-1, SAN-1 and SMP-1 prepared by Webster Engineering Ltd., dated July 20, 2018 and Landscape Restoration Plan LP-8 prepared by Crosland Doak Design, dated July 20, 2018 attached as Appendices "D" and "E" to Administrative Report No. 18-116;
- c) The alteration of land and the construction of buildings and structures on Strata Plan EPS5247 in compliance with the non-disturbance and environmental protection requirements of the Section 219 Building Restrictions and Requirements Covenant registered as a condition of adoption of "Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Prism Lands) No. 2172. 2018": and
- d) The RMOW to file a notice of cancellation of the Development Permit if the lands are not subdivided as authorized within 2 years of the date of issuance of the Development Permit: and further

That issuance of Development Permit DP1627 is subject to prior adoption of "Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Prism Lands) No. 2172, 2018".

CARRIED

MINUTES OF COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS

Liquor Licence Advisory Committee

Moved by Councillor J. Ford

Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That Council receive the Regular Meeting Minutes of the Liquor Licence Advisory Committee of April 26, 2018.

OPPOSED: Councillor C. Jewett

CARRIED

BYLAWS FOR ADOPTION

Parking and 2177, 2018

Moved by Councillor S. Maxwell Traffic Bylaw No. Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

That "Parking and Traffic Bylaw No. 2177, 2018" be adopted.

CARRIED

CARRIED

Bylaw Notice

Moved by Councillor J. Ford

Enforcement

Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

Amendment Bylaw No. 2194,

2018

That "Bylaw Notice Enforcement Amendment Bylaw No. 2194, 2018" be adopted.

Zoning Moved by Councillor J. Grills Amendment Seconded by Councillor C. Jewett

Bylaw (Prism Lands) No. 2172, 2018

That "Zoning Amendment Bylaw (Prism Lands) No. 2172, 2018" be adopted.

CARRIED

OTHER BUSINESS

District Energy Systems Update

An update was given regarding the District Energy Systems. The following resolution was made at the Closed Council Meeting of September 18, 2018:

That Council transfer \$870,000 to Whistler 2020 Development Corporation ("WDC") for funding of repairs and maintenance of the home heating systems in the 174 homes constructed by WDC; and

That Council require that these funds be distributed to the five strata corporations in proportion to number of units in each strata as follows:

- The Heights \$135,000
- The Rise \$300,000
- Riverbend \$100.000
- The Terrace \$135,000
- Whitewater \$200,000; and

That Council require the strata corporations of the five WDC constructed strata properties to develop guidelines in collaboration with property management companies and RMOW staff that will determine how the funds can be accessed. To receive the funds, each strata corporation will need to bring forward fund administration guidelines as well as a release from each homeowner in their strata that indemnifies the WDC and the RMOW from future liability with respect to the home heating systems; and further,

That Council require the guidelines for funding to include, among other things, how the funds will be prioritized, a maximum amount per property, annual reporting on expenditures, and assurances that work will be carried out by qualified professionals.

CORRESPONDENCE

Request to Rename Squaw Valley Crescent File No. 3009 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Francesca Patterson regarding a request to rename Squaw Valley Crescent be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED

Fires Burning in

B.C. File No. 3009 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Sakarkhanu A. Parbatani regarding fires burning in B.C. be

received.

CARRIED

Request for Help to Find Housing File No. 3009 Moved by Councillor J. Ford

Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That correspondence from Joseph Michael Kaitsu Liu R regarding a request to find housing be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED

Review of the Auditor General for Local

Government Act and Office File No. 2014 Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Kelly Daniels, aKd Resource, regarding a Review of the Auditor General for Local Government Act and Office be received.

CARRIED

Municipal Red Mor Tape Challenge Sec File No. 3009

Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That correspondence from Laura Jones, Executive Vice President, and Samantha Howard, Director, British Columbia, Yukon and NWT, Canadian Federation of Independent Business, regarding the Municipal Red Tape Challenge be received.

CARRIED

Transit Route 20 Moved by Councillor C. Jewett Seconded by Councillor J. Grills

File No. 3009

and 21

That two pieces of correspondence from Lance Bright regarding Transit Route 20 and 21

be received and referred to staff.

CARRIED

National (Whistler) Beerhall Application

File No.

LLR1309

Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That three pieces of correspondence regarding the National (Whistler) Beerhall Application, from the following individuals be received and referred to staff:

Christopher David Lee, Pharmacist/ Owner, Shoppers Drug Mart;

Sally Whitehead; and

Saad Hasan, Chair, Hotel Association of Whistler.

CARRIED

Terminus Location of Transit Route 20 and 20x in Cheakamus Crossing

File No. 3009

Moved by Councillor C. Jewett Seconded by Councillor J. Crompton

That three pieces of correspondence regarding the terminus location of Transit Route 20 and 20x in Cheakamus Crossing, from the following individuals be received and referred to staff:

- Cory Ready;
- Kim Elton; and
- Lindsay Lawler and Adrien Baudouin.

CARRIED

Parking on Mountain View Drive for the Skywalk Trail File No. 3009

Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That four pieces of correspondence regarding parking on Mountain View Drive for the Skywalk Trail, from the following individuals be received and referred to staff:

- Stephanie Murray;
- Janet Hart and Robin Crumley;
- Maridee Fitch: and
- Robert and Marianna Orr.

CARRIED

TERMINATION

Motion to Terminate Moved by Councillor J. Crompton Seconded by Councillor J. Ford

That the Regular Council Meeting of September 18, 2018 be terminated at 8:14 p.m.

CARRIED

Nancy Wilhelm-Morden,	Brooke Browning,	
Mayor	Municipal Clerk	